
FILED 
Conference Call regarding The Matter of Stevenson (CW.J.7,-,0q;~Q11,:2709) 
Russell Murdock to: Patrick Rankin Lui L icl,icillJ112o~'1io2i:43':BM ,,,v 

From: 

To: 
Cc: 

Judge Rankin, 

Cc: Chuck Kibler, Lorena Vaughn 

Russell Murdock/R6/USEPA/US 
Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPA/US@EPA 

Chuck Kibler <chuck@kiblerlaw.com>, Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA 

Mr. Kibler and I just spoke on the phone. He is currently in the late stages of a mediation that will occupy 
him for the rest of today. He will be in court on a personal matter both Monday and Tuesday. Mr. Kibler 
indicated that he would be available tomorrow (Saturday) around 10:00 am or that he should be able to 
make himself available sometime Wednesday for a call. 

Thank you. 
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